
Mr. Porter lankin, 
P.O. Box 1024, 
Midland, Texas. 

~ Mr.~na 

1960, Sept. 22. 

Tour phone call of August 2J came just as I vat preparing 
to leave on m, vacation. I primarily vent to Los Angeles to attend 
a meeting of The Meteor1 t1cal Societ7, but thereafter rq vita had 
to be pleased, am ve vent on to points north including San Francisco. 

I got back the 1Jth but it has taken about till nov to 
get m, teat on the ground and caught up vi th store work. 

As I understood you, this Mr.Mr. H. v.schulz of the 
Llano Drilling Co. bas a JO pound meteorite found by his father 
ln a field in Central Texas, but v111 not eTen consider parting v1 th 
it or the small piece sa-4 off which 7ou 1a7 he ha1. 

I vas not clear as to what type it va,, stone or iron, 
tho it hard.17 be the former it a hack savor similar inatl'Wllllt vas 
u1ed to get a piece ott. It 111.glt T8"rf well be a pallaaite, like the 
little fragment I got from 7ou when ve were in Midland. This is iron 
with blob, of ol1T1ne and 1o■etimes chromite scattered thru it. 

Pl8'11 giTe me more infol'll&tion and tell me vhat 1ou think 
our bait line of attack vould be. I ■ore or las, plan to make a 
weelt-end trip out that vay in early Octobers should ve see Schulz then 
or ahould I write 111• first? 

Please tey to get that topo •P marked by tbs finder of the 
Moab, Utah, iron, as I am getting anxious tor that information. At 
the matting l attended I talked to a prote1sor ttom Utah vho 11 especiall7 
interested in meteorites from that state. 

Sincerely, 


